February 21, 19€3

State of New Mexico

0il Conservatior. Commission
P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Conoco Well =5 =
Chaves Courty, New Mexico

vl /( /5 - 5T

Gentlemen:

Please be adviseZ that the above referenced well is not going to
be drilled by Liwely Energy and Development. We recently filed
an application tc drill and also forwarded a One-Well Plugging
Bond on this well.

In order to cancel the plugging bond the insurance company requires
that we return t=e original bond to their office. The original was
forwarded to you Zfor your files. Your assistance in this matter
will be greatly :zcpreciated.

If you should have any questions concerning this matter, please
advise.

Yours very truly,

JDC
cc: State of New Mexico
Hobbs, New Mexico

Lively Energy and Development Corporation
777 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite 222, Houston, Texas 77050 713-023-0771



